

Barnum PTO Meeting Minutes

September 14th, 2015

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Rita Hauck in the Elementary Media Center.

2. Roll Call

The following were in attendance: Rita Hauck, Brenda Moors, Joanna Charboneau, Jen Landwehr, Tony Newman, Sara Hanson, Lisa Rimolde, Beth Dinger, Krista Heller, Kelly Copenhaver, Brenda Hall, Beth Dinger, and Deanna Johnson.

3. Meeting Minutes

A motion to approve the August 2015 minutes was made by Lisa Rimolde and seconded by Brenda Moors. The motion passed.

4. Treasurer's Report

A motion to approve the treasurer's report was made by Joanna Charboneau and seconded by Lisa Rimolde. The motion passed.

5. Principal's Report

Not presented

6. Funding Requests

A request was made earlier this month from the BES to pay for the school folders that go home each day with students. The officers approved \$500 towards the cost of the folders. The school will pay the remaining \$11.51.

7. Committees

- *All School T-Shirts*
 - Any remaining all-school t-shirts will be sold at the high school concessions stand by Lisa Rimolde.
 - It worked out well to have extra t-shirts in different sizes as teachers were able to get the right size t-shirt for students.
- *Open House*
 - The PTO fed around 275-208 people this year. Next year the open house needs to be publicized better.
- *New Teacher Baskets*
 - Lisa Rimolde will get a list of new teachers.
- *Fall Fundraiser*
 - *Fall fundraiser was launched on Monday, September 14th and will run through Monday, September 28th.*
 - Volunteers will meet on Monday, September 28th at 3:15pm in Brenda's room to count money received.
- *Sign Up Genius*
 - Jen gave a tutorial on how to use Sign Up Genius. The website login will be shared with chairpersons of each event.
- *Harvest Fest*
 - *Date TBD* – looking at Tuesday, October 27th
 - Next year Brenda Moors is looking into applying for a \$500 grant to Great River.
- *Teacher Conference Meals*
- *Book Fair*
 - We are still looking for a new book fair chairperson to shadow and take over the two book fairs that are hosted in the fall and spring.
 - Volunteers are needed the Friday before conferences to help set up the book fair. Volunteers are also needed the Friday morning after the book fair to take down the book fair.
 - A Bomber wear kiosk will be available at the book fair/conferences and grandparent's day.

8. Adjournment

A motion to adjourn was made by Brenda Moors and seconded by Jen Landwehr. The motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 7:00pm.